

Eddins

5

87 ISO-0756

SENATE FILE

0172

SF0172

AN ACT to amend W.S. 11-19-401 through 11-19-403; and to repeal W.S. 11-19-404 relating to brucellosis vaccination of cattle; requiring official vaccination of female cattle born after July 1, 1987 if owned, retained or offered for sale for breeding or dairy purposes; specifying application and providing for administration; requiring official vaccination of female cattle and buffalo over four months of age before importation into state; providing exceptions to importation vaccination requirements; removing authority of Wyoming livestock board to determine area application of importation vaccination requirements; and providing for an effective date.

SENATE FILE *0172*

Introduced by:

Boyle & Eddins

DATE	ACTION	DATE	ACTION
JAN 18 1987	INTRODUCED		
	READ FIRST TIME		
	REFERRED TO COM. NO. <u>5</u>		
	DELIVERED TO LSO FOR PRINTING		
	RETURNED FROM LSO FOR PRINTED		
	DELIVERED TO COM. NO. <u>5</u>		
JAN 28 1987	STANDING COMM. REPORT		
	RECOMMENDED DO PASS AS AMENDED		
JAN 31 1987	CONSIDERED ON COM. OF WHOLE		
	STANDING COM. AMDT. ADOPTED <u>SF0172 S51/A2</u>		
	DO PASS		
FEB 2 1987	READ SECOND TIME		
	AMENDED AS FOLLOWS <u>SF0172 S21/A</u>		
	AND FURTHER AMENDED <u>SF0172 S22/A</u>		
	DO PASS		
FEB 9 1987	READ THIRD TIME		
	AMENDED AS FOLLOWS <u>SF0172 S31/A</u>		
	30 <u>0</u> PASSED YES <u>0</u> NOES <u>0</u> EXCUSED <u>0</u> ABSENT <u>0</u>		
	SENT TO HOUSE		
	ENGROSS		
<i>2-4-87</i>	<i>Sent to House</i>		
FEB 4 1987	READ FIRST TIME		
	REFERRED TO COM. NO. <u>5</u>		
	DELIVERED TO COM. NO. <u>5</u>		
FEB 18 1987	RETURNED <i>Recommended Amend and Re Print</i>		

DIED ON GENERAL FILE

CONTINUED ON BACK

SF 172 3rd Date 2/3/87

SENATE ROLL CALL

FORTY-NINTH WYOMING LEGISLATURE

	Excused	Absent	Ayes	Noes
ARNEY			✓	
BURNETT			✓	
CUNDALL			✓	
DIXON			✓	
DUSL			✓	
EDDINS			✓	
FANOS			✓	
FRISBY			✓	
GRIEVE			✓	
HEALY			✓	
HERBST			✓	
HICKEY			✓	
HICKLEY Whaley			✓	
KINNEY			✓	
LARSON			✓	
MADER			✓	
NORRIS			✓	
PERRY			✓	
PREVEDEL			✓	
REESE			✓	
SCHMIDT			✓	
SCOTT			✓	
STROOCK			✓	
SULLIVAN			✓	
TRUE			✓	
TURNER				
TWIFORD			✓	
VINICH			✓	
WIEDERSPAHN			✓	
ZIMMER			✓	
MR. PRESIDENT			✓	

PRESENT	AYES	30
	NOES	0
	EXCUSED	0
	ABSENT	0
	TOTAL	30

House of Intro
To Com. No. _____
Stand Report Do ___ Amd ___ Not ___
Com Whole Do ___ Amd ___ Not ___
2nd Reading Amd ___
3rd Reading Amd ___ Pass ___ Fail ___

Second House
To Com No. _____
Stand Report Do ___ Amd ___ Not ___
Com Whole Do ___ Amd ___ Not ___
2nd Reading Amd ___
3rd Reading Amd ___ Pass ___ Fail ___

INTRODUCED

1987

STATE OF WYOMING

87LSO-0756.01

SENATE FILE NO. 0172

Brucellosis vaccination.

Sponsored by: Senator(s) EDDINS and Representative(s) BUDD and
JENSEN

Boyd Eddins

A BILL

for

1 AN ACT to amend W.S. 11-19-401 through 11-19-403; and to
2 repeal W.S. 11-19-404 relating to brucellosis vaccination
3 of cattle; requiring official vaccination of female cattle
4 born after July 1, 1987 if owned, retained or offered for
5 sale for breeding or dairy purposes; specifying applica-
6 tion and providing for administration; requiring official
7 vaccination of female cattle and buffalo over four months
8 of age before importation into state; providing exceptions
9 to importation vaccination requirements; removing author-
10 ity of Wyoming livestock board to determine area applica-
11 tion of importation vaccination requirements; and provid-

- 1 -

SF 0172

NO SIGNIFICANT FISCAL IMPACT

1 ing for an effective date.

2 Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Wyoming:

3 Section 1. W.S. 11-19-401 through 11-19-403 are
4 amended to read:

5 11-19-401. Brucellosis vaccination required; appli-
6 cations; tagging, branding and disposition of reactors to
7 brucellosis test; penalties for noncompliance.

8 (a) ALL FEMALE CATTLE BORN WITHIN THIS STATE AFTER
9 JULY 1, 1987 SHALL BE VACCINATED AGAINST BRUCELLOSIS WITH
10 A VACCINE APPROVED BY THE WYOMING LIVESTOCK BOARD IF
11 OWNED, RETAINED OR OFFERED FOR SALE FOR BREEDING OR FOR
12 DAIRY PURPOSES. BRUCELLOSIS VACCINATION SHALL BE UNDER
13 THE SUPERVISION OF A VETERINARIAN LICENSED IN THIS STATE,
14 ADMINISTERED TO THOSE CATTLE WITHIN AGE LIMITS PRESCRIBED
15 BY THE BOARD AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH UNITED STATES DEPART-
16 MENT OF AGRICULTURE RECOMMENDED UNIFORM METHODS AND RULES.
17 THE LICENSED VETERINARIAN ADMINISTERING THE VACCINATION
18 SHALL CERTIFY IN WRITING VACCINATION UNDER THIS SUBSECTION
19 AND SHALL REPORT IT TO THE STATE VETERINARIAN AT THE TIME
20 OF VACCINATION.

21 (b) All cattle in Wyoming reacting to an agglutina-
22 tion test for brucellosis OR Bang's disease, except reac-

1 tors under thirty (30) months of age ~~which-have-been~~ offi-
2 cially vaccinated ~~with-bruceella-abortus-vaccine,-strain-19~~
3 PURSUANT TO SUBSECTION (a) OF THIS SECTION, and ~~except~~
4 officially vaccinated adult animals ~~which--were--negative~~
5 REACTING NEGATIVELY to the agglutination test ~~for~~
6 ~~brucellosis~~ within ten (10) days prior to vaccination,
7 ~~must~~ SHALL be immediately tagged in the left ear with a
8 Bang's reactor tag and permanently branded with a hot iron
9 letter "B" on the left jaw by or in the presence of an
10 ~~officially--authorized~~ A veterinarian LICENSED IN THIS
11 STATE. All ~~such~~ reactors ~~must~~ SHALL be disposed of for
12 slaughter only, ~~upon-and~~ according to written instruction
13 ~~from~~ OF the Wyoming livestock board.

14 (c) Any person ~~who--violates--any---provision---of~~
15 VIOLATING this section shall be punished as provided in
16 W.S. 11-1-103.

17 11-19-402. Brucellosis vaccination required for cat-
18 tle and buffalo entering state. ~~All--breeding~~ EXCEPT AS
19 PROVIDED BY W.S. 11-19-403, FEMALE cattle and buffalo
20 ~~entering~~ OVER FOUR (4) MONTHS OF AGE SHALL NOT BE IMPORTED
21 INTO Wyoming ~~shall-be~~ FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN IMMEDIATE
22 SLAUGHTER UNLESS accompanied by ~~a-proper--health--certifi-~~
23 ~~cate-showing-evidence-of-a-negative-blood-test-for-bruceel-~~

1 ~~osis--made--within--thirty--(30)--days-prior-to-entry, or~~
2 ~~evidencee~~ PROOF of ~~being--officially--vaccinated~~ OFFICIAL
3 VACCINATION AGAINST BRUCELLOSIS by a licensed veterinarian
4 ~~during--calfhood--against-brucellosis:-Breeding-cattle-and~~
5 ~~buffalo-originating-from--modified--certified--brucellosis~~
6 ~~areas,-certified-brucellosis-free-areas-and-from-certified~~
7 ~~brucellosis-free-herds-entering-Wyoming-may-be-exempt-from~~
8 ~~this--section--but--must-be-accompanied-by-a-proper-health~~
9 ~~certificate~~ APPROVED IN HIS STATE TO ADMINISTER THE
10 VACCINATION. VACCINATION SHALL BE WITH A VACCINE APPROVED
11 BY THE WYOMING LIVESTOCK BOARD.

12 11-19-403. Brucellosis vaccination required; excep-
13 tions. Breeding SPAYED CATTLE AND BUFFALO AND cattle and
14 buffalo entering TRANSPORTED AND MOVED THROUGH Wyoming ~~for~~
15 ~~the--purpose--of--feeding--only--may--be~~ WITH NO INTENT TO
16 UNLOAD IN THE STATE ARE exempt from ~~the--requirements--of~~
17 W.S. 11-19-402. ~~if~~ They are MAY BE UNLOADED IN AN EMER-
18 GENCY IF placed under quarantine ~~by-the~~ IN COMPLIANCE WITH
19 rules and regulations ~~promulgated-by~~ OF the Wyoming live-
20 stock board.

21 Section 2. W.S. 11-19-404 is repealed.

House of Intro				Second House			
To Com. No. _____				To Com No. _____			
_____	Stand Report	Do	Amd Not	_____	Stand Report	Do	Amd Not
_____	Com Whole	Do	Amd Not	_____	Com Whole	Do	Amd Not
_____	2nd Reading	Amd		_____	2nd Reading	Amd	
_____	3rd Reading	Amd	Pass Fail	_____	3rd Reading	Amd	Pass Fail

1987

STATE OF WYOMING

87LSO-0756/SUB
NOT ADOPTED

SENATE FILE NO. 0172A

Brucellosis vaccination.

Sponsored by: Senator(s) EDDINS and Representative(s) BUDD and
JENSEN

A BILL

for

1 AN ACT to amend W.S. 11-19-401 through 11-19-403; and to
2 repeal W.S. 11-19-404 relating to brucellosis vaccination
3 of cattle; requiring official vaccination of female cattle
4 born after July 1, 1987 if owned, retained or offered for
5 sale for breeding or dairy purposes; specifying applica-
6 tion and providing for administration; requiring official
7 vaccination of female cattle and buffalo over four months
8 of age before importation into state; providing exceptions
9 to importation vaccination requirements; removing author-
10 ity of Wyoming livestock board to determine area applica-
11 tion of importation vaccination requirements; and provid-

1 ing for an effective date.

2 Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Wyoming:

3 Section 1. W.S. 11-19-401 through 11-19-403 are
4 amended to read:

5 11-19-401. Brucellosis vaccination required; appli-
6 cations; tagging, branding and disposition of reactors to
7 brucellosis test; penalties for noncompliance.

8 (a) ALL FEMALE CATTLE BORN WITHIN THIS STATE AFTER
9 JULY 1, 1987 SHALL BE VACCINATED AGAINST BRUCELLOSIS WITH
10 A VACCINE APPROVED BY THE WYOMING LIVESTOCK BOARD IF
11 OWNED, RETAINED OR OFFERED FOR SALE FOR BREEDING OR FOR
12 DAIRY PURPOSES. BRUCELLOSIS VACCINATION SHALL BE UNDER
13 THE SUPERVISION OF A VETERINARIAN LICENSED IN THIS STATE,
14 ADMINISTERED TO THOSE CATTLE WITHIN AGE LIMITS PRESCRIBED
15 BY THE BOARD AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH UNITED STATES DEPART-
16 MENT OF AGRICULTURE RECOMMENDED UNIFORM METHODS AND RULES.
17 THE LICENSED VETERINARIAN ADMINISTERING THE VACCINATION
18 SHALL CERTIFY IN WRITING VACCINATION UNDER THIS SUBSECTION
19 AND SHALL REPORT IT TO THE STATE VETERINARIAN AT THE TIME
20 OF VACCINATION.

21 (b) All TEST ELIGIBLE cattle in Wyoming ~~reacting~~
22 OFFICIALLY CLASSIFIED AS REACTORS to an ~~agglutination~~

1 OFFICIAL test for brucellosis ~~{Bang's--disease}~~-except
2 ~~reactors-under-thirty-(30)-months-of-age-which--have--been~~
3 ~~officially---vaccinated--with--brucella--abortus--vaccine,~~
4 ~~strain-19,-and-except-officially-vaccinated-adult--animals~~
5 ~~which--were-negative-to-the-agglutination-test-for-brucel-~~
6 ~~losis--within-ten-(10)-days--prior--to--vaccination,-must~~
7 SHALL be immediately tagged in the left ear with a-Bang's
8 AN OFFICIAL BRUCELLOSIS reactor tag and permanently
9 branded with a hot iron letter "B" on the left jaw by or
10 in the presence of ~~an--officially~~ PERSONNEL authorized
11 ~~veterinarian~~ BY THE WYOMING LIVESTOCK BOARD TO PERFORM
12 SUCH FUNCTIONS. All ~~such~~ reactors ~~must~~ SHALL be disposed
13 of for slaughter only, ~~upon--and~~ according to written
14 ~~instruction-from~~ INSTRUCTIONS OF the Wyoming livestock
15 board.

16 (c) Any person ~~who--violates--any--provision--of~~
17 VIOLATING this section shall be punished as provided in
18 W.S. 11-1-103.

19 11-19-402. Brucellosis vaccination required for cat-
20 tle and buffalo entering state. All-breeding EXCEPT AS
21 PROVIDED BY W.S. 11-19-403 AND 11-19-111, FEMALE cattle
22 and buffalo entering OVER FOUR (4) MONTHS OF AGE SHALL NOT
23 BE IMPORTED INTO Wyoming ~~shall-be~~ FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER

1 THAN IMMEDIATE SLAUGHTER UNLESS accompanied by a--proper
2 health--certificate--showing--evidence-of-a-negative-bleed
3 test-fer-brucellosis-made-within-thirty-(30)-days-prior-to
4 entry, or-evidence PROOF of being--officially--vaccinated
5 by-a-licensed-veterinarian-during-calfhood-against-brucel-
6 losis--Breeding-cattle-and-buffalo-originating-from-medi-
7 fied-certified-brucellosis--areas,--certified--brucellosis
8 free--areas--and--from--certified--brucellosis--free-herds
9 entering-Wyoming-may-be-exempt-from-this-section-but--must
10 be--accompanied--by--a--proper-health-certificate OFFICIAL
11 VACCINATION AGAINST BRUCELLOSIS.

12 11-19-403. Brucellosis vaccination required; excep-
13 tions. Breeding SPAYED CATTLE AND BUFFALO AND cattle and
14 buffalo entering TRANSPORTED AND MOVED THROUGH Wyoming ~~for~~
15 ~~the-purpose-of-feeding-only--may--be~~ WITH NO INTENT TO
16 UNLOAD IN THE STATE ARE exempt from ~~the-requirements-of~~
17 W.S. 11-19-402. ~~if~~ They are MAY BE UNLOADED IN AN EMER-
18 GENCY IF placed under quarantine ~~by-the~~ IN COMPLIANCE WITH
19 rules and regulations ~~promulgated-by~~ OF the Wyoming live-
20 stock board.

21 Section 2. W.S. 11-19-404 is repealed.

STATE OF WYOMING

87LSO-0756
NOT ADOPTED

1 Section 3. This act is effective May 22, 1987.

2 (END)

THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WYOMING

House of Representatives

Cheyenne, February 18, 1987

Mr. Speaker:

Your Committee No. 5 on AGRICULTURE

to whom was referred SF No. 0172 ENGROSSED

respectfully reports same back to the House with the recommendation that SF 0172

DO PASS with the following amendment:

SF 0172A be substituted for SF 0172 ENGROSSED and that SF 0172A

DO PASS.

AyesNoesExcusedAbsent

Behrens
 Dickey
 Grant
 Hageman
 Hines
 Humphrey
 O'Toole
 Wolfley
 Simons

0

0

0

MARLENE J. SIMONS

Chairman

House of Intro	Second House
_____ To Com. No. _____	_____ To Com No. _____
_____ Stand Report Do _____ Amd _____ Not _____	_____ Stand Report Do _____ Amd _____ Not _____
_____ Com Whole Do _____ Amd _____ Not _____	_____ Com Whole Do _____ Amd _____ Not _____
_____ 2nd Reading Amd _____	_____ 2nd Reading Amd _____
_____ 3rd Reading Amd _____ Pass _____ Fail _____	_____ 3rd Reading Amd _____ Pass _____ Fail _____

ENGROSSED

1987

STATE OF WYOMING

87LSO-0756/eng

SENATE FILE NO. 0172

Brucellosis vaccination.

Sponsored by: Senator(s) EDDINS and Representative(s) BUDD and JENSEN

A BILL

for

1 AN ACT to amend W.S. 11-19-401 through 11-19-403; and to
2 repeal W.S. 11-19-404 relating to brucellosis vaccination
3 of cattle; requiring official vaccination of female cattle
4 born after July 1, 1987 if owned, retained or offered for
5 sale for breeding or dairy purposes; specifying applica-
6 tion and providing for administration; requiring official
7 vaccination of female cattle and buffalo over four months
8 of age before importation into state; providing exceptions
9 to importation vaccination requirements; removing author-
10 ity of Wyoming livestock board to determine area applica-
11 tion of importation vaccination requirements; and provid-

1 ing for an effective date.

2 Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Wyoming:

3 Section 1. W.S. 11-19-401 through 11-19-403 are
4 amended to read:

5 11-19-401. Brucellosis vaccination required; appli-
6 cations; tagging, branding and disposition of reactors to
7 brucellosis test; penalties for noncompliance. All-cattle
8 in-Wyoming-reacting-to-an-agglutination-test-for-brucello-
9 sis-(Bang's-disease)-except--reactors--under--thirty--(30)
10 months--of--age-which-have-been-officially-vaccinated-with
11 brucella-abortus-vaccine,-strain-19,-and-except-officially
12 vaccinated-adult-animals-which-were-negative-to-the-agglu-
13 tination-test-for-brucellosis--within-ten-(10)-days--prior
14 to-vaccination,-must-be-immediately-tagged-in-the-left-ear
15 with--a--Bang's-reactor-tag-and-permanently-branded-with-a
16 hot-iron-letter-"B"-on-the-left-jaw-by-or-in-the--presence
17 of-an-officially-authorized--veterinarian.-All-such--reac-
18 tors--must--be--disposed--of--for-slaughter-only,-upon-and
19 according-to-written-instruction-from--the--Wyoming--live-
20 stock-board.

21 (a) ALL FEMALE CATTLE BORN WITHIN THIS STATE OR
22 IMPORTED INTO THIS STATE UNDER THE AGE OF FIVE (5) MONTHS

1 AFTER JULY 1, 1987 SHALL BE VACCINATED AGAINST BRUCELLOSIS
2 WITH A VACCINE APPROVED BY THE WYOMING LIVESTOCK BOARD IF
3 OWNED, RETAINED OR OFFERED FOR SALE FOR BREEDING OR FOR
4 DAIRY PURPOSES. BRUCELLOSIS VACCINATION SHALL BE BY A
5 VETERINARIAN LICENSED IN THIS STATE, ADMINISTERED TO THOSE
6 CATTLE WITHIN AGE LIMITS AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH UNITED
7 STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE RECOMMENDED UNIFORM METH-
8 ODS AND RULES. THE LICENSED VETERINARIAN ADMINISTERING
9 THE VACCINATION SHALL CERTIFY IN WRITING VACCINATION UNDER
10 THIS SUBSECTION AND SHALL REPORT IT TO THE STATE VETERI-
11 NARIAN AT THE TIME OF VACCINATION.

12 (b) ALL CATTLE IN WYOMING DETERMINED TO BE A POSI-
13 TIVE BRUCELLOSIS REACTOR BY TESTS AS DEFINED BY UNITED
14 STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE RECOMMENDED UNIFORM METH-
15 ODS AND RULES SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY TAGGED IN THE LEFT EAR
16 WITH A BRUCELLOSIS REACTOR TAG AND PERMANENTLY BRANDED
17 WITH A HOT IRON LETTER "B" ON THE LEFT JAW BY OR IN THE
18 PRESENCE OF A VETERINARIAN LICENSED IN THIS STATE. ALL
19 REACTORS SHALL BE QUARANTINED AND DISPOSED OF FOR SLAUGH-
20 TER ONLY ACCORDING TO WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS OF THE WYOMING
21 LIVESTOCK BOARD.

22 (c) ALL FEMALE CATTLE AND BISON BORN AFTER JULY 1,
23 1987 AND MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR OF AGE AND NOT VACCINATED

1 AS PROVIDED BY W.S. 11-19-401(a) OR 11-19-402 SHALL BE
2 PERMANENTLY IDENTIFIED AND QUARANTINED FOR SLAUGHTER.

3 (d) Any person who--violates--any---provision---of
4 VIOLATING this section shall be punished as provided in
5 W.S. 11-1-103.

6 11-19-402. Brucellosis vaccination required for cat-
7 tle and bison entering state. All-breeding EXCEPT AS PRO-
8 VIDED BY W.S. 11-19-403, FEMALE cattle and buffalo
9 entering BISON OVER FOUR (4) MONTHS OF AGE SHALL NOT BE
10 IMPORTED INTO Wyoming shall-be FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN
11 IMMEDIATE SLAUGHTER UNLESS accompanied by a proper health
12 certificate showing-evidence-of-a-negative-blood-test-for
13 brucellosis-made-within-thirty-(30)-days-prior--to--entry,
14 or--evidence--of-being-officially-vaccinated-by-a-licensed
15 veterinarian-during-calfhood-against-brucellosis--Breeding
16 cattle-and-buffalo--originating--from--modified--certified
17 brucellosis--areas,--certified--brucellosis-free-areas-and
18 from-certified-brucellosis-free-herds-entering-Wyoming-may
19 be-exempt-from-this-section-but-must-be-accompanied--by--a
20 proper--health--certificate AND IDENTIFIED BY A UNITED
21 STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE VACCINATION TAG OR
22 TATTOO.

23 11-19-403. Brucellosis vaccination required; excep-

1 tions. ~~Breeding-cattle-and-buffalo-entering~~ SPAYED CATTLE
2 AND BISON TRANSPORTED AND MOVED THROUGH Wyoming ~~for--the~~
3 ~~purpose-of-feeding-only-may-be~~ WITH NO INTENT TO UNLOAD IN
4 THE STATE ARE exempt from ~~the--requirements--of~~ W.S.
5 11-19-402. ~~if~~ They are MAY BE UNLOADED IN AN EMERGENCY IF
6 placed under quarantine ~~by-the~~ IN COMPLIANCE WITH rules
7 and regulations ~~promulgated-by~~ OF the Wyoming livestock
8 board.

9 Section 2. W.S. 11-19-404 is repealed.

10 Section 3. This act is effective May 22, 1987.

11 (END)

- Page 2-line 12 Delete "UNDER".
- Page 2-line 13 Delete "THE SUPERVISION OF" insert "BY".
- Page 2-line 14 Delete "PRESCRIBED".
- Page 2-line 15 Delete "BY THE BOARD".
- Page 2-line 21 Strike "reacting" insert "DETERMINED";
after "to" insert "BE POSITIVE TO".
- Page 2-line 22 After "brucellosis" strike and delete balance of line.
- Page 3-lines 1 through 6 Strike and delete entirely.
- Page 3-line 7 After stricken "must" insert "AS DEFINED BY
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RECOMMENDED UNIFORM METHODS AND RULES".
- Page 3 after line 13 insert:
- "(c) ALL FEMALE CATTLE AND BISON BORN AFTER JULY 1,
1987 AND MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR OF AGE SHALL BE PERMANENTLY
IDENTIFIED AND SHALL BE QUARANTINED FOR SLAUGHTER".
- Page 3-line 14 Delete "(c)" insert "(d)".
- Page 3-line 18 Delete "buffalo" insert "bison".
- Page 3-line 19 Strike "buffalo" insert "BISON".
- Page 3-line 22 Reinsert stricken language.
- Page 3-line 23 Reinsert stricken "cete".
- Page 4-line 2 Delete "PROOF"; strike "of"; delete
"OFFICIAL" insert "AND IDENTIFIED BY A
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
VACCINATION TAG OR TATTOO_".
- Page 4-line 3 Delete and strike entire line.
- Page 4-line 9 After stricken language delete balance of
line.
- Page 4-lines 10 and 11 Delete lines entirely.
- Page 4-line 13 After the first "AND" delete and strike
balance of line and insert "BISON".
- Page 4-line 14 Strike "buffalo". -LARSON

✓ SF0172SS1/A

✓ Page 2-line 12 ✓ Delete "UNDER".

✓ Page 2-line 13 ✓ Delete "THE SUPERVISION OF" insert "BY".

✓ Page 2-line 14 ✓ Delete "PRESCRIBED".

✓ Page 2-line 15 ✓ Delete "BY THE BOARD".

✓ Page 2-line 21 Strike "~~reacting~~" insert "DETERMINED";
after "to" insert "BE POSITIVE TO".

✓ Page 2-line 22 After "brucellosis" strike and delete balance of line.

✓ Page 3-lines 1 through 6 Strike and delete entirely.

✓ Page 3-line 7 After stricken "~~must~~" insert "AS DEFINED BY
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RECOMMENDED UNIFORM METHODS AND RULES".

Page 3 after line 13 insert:

"(c) ALL FEMALE CATTLE AND BISON BORN AFTER JULY 1,
1987 AND MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR OF AGE SHALL BE PERMANENTLY
IDENTIFIED AND SHALL BE QUARANTINED FOR SLAUGHTER".

✓ Page 3-line 14 ✓ Delete "(c)" insert "(d)".

✓ Page 3-line 18 ✓ Delete "buffalo" insert "bison".

✓ Page 3-line 19 ✓ Strike "~~buffalo~~" insert "BISON".

✓ Page 3-line 22 ✓ Reinsert stricken language.

✓ Page 3-line 23 ✓ Reinsert stricken "~~eate~~".

✓ Page 4-line 2 ✓ Delete "PROOF"; strike "of"; delete
"OFFICIAL" insert "AND IDENTIFIED BY A
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
VACCINATION TAG OR TATTOO.".

✓ Page 4-line 3 ✓ Delete and strike entire line.

✓ Page 4-line 9 ✓ After stricken language delete balance of
line.

✓ Page 4-lines 10 and 11 Delete lines entirely.

✓ Page 4-line 13 ✓ After "~~first~~ AND" delete and strike balance of
line and insert "BISON".

✓ Page 4-line 14 ✓ Strike "~~buffalo~~". -LARSON

✓ SF0172S21/A

- ✓ Page 2-line 8 ✓ After "STATE" insert "OR IMPORTED INTO THIS STATE UNDER THE AGE OF FIVE (5) MONTHS".
-SCOTT

✓ SF0172S22/A

- ✓ Page 2-lines 21 and 22 ✓ Delete the standing committee amendment (SF0172SS1/A) to these lines.
- ✓ Page 3-lines 1 through 7 ✓ Delete the standing committee amendment (SF0172SS1/A) to these lines.

Further amend as follows:

- ✓ Page 2-lines 21 and 22 ✓ Strike and delete entirely.
- ✓ Page 3-lines 1 through 13 ✓ Strike and delete entirely and insert:

(b) ✓ ALL CATTLE IN WYOMING DETERMINED TO BE A POSITIVE BRUCellosis REACTOR BY TESTS AS DEFINED BY UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE RECOMMENDED UNIFORM METHODS AND RULES SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY TAGGED IN THE LEFT EAR WITH A BRUCellosis REACTOR TAG AND PERMANENTLY BRANDED WITH A HOT IRON LETTER "B" ON THE LEFT JAW BY OR IN THE PRESENCE OF A VETERINARIAN LICENSED IN THIS STATE. ALL REACTORS SHALL BE QUARANTINED AND DISPOSED OF FOR SLAUGHTER ONLY ACCORDING TO WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS OF THE WYOMING LIVESTOCK BOARD.
-EDDINS

✓ SF0172S31/A

- ✓ Page 3-After line 13 Delete the standing committee amendment (SF0172SS1/A) to this line and further amend:

- ✓ Page 3-After line 13 insert:

(c) ✓ ALL FEMALE CATTLE AND BISON BORN AFTER JULY 1, 1987 AND MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR OF AGE AND NOT VACCINATED AS PROVIDED BY W.S.11-19-401(a) OR W.S.11-19-402 SHALL BE PERMANENTLY IDENTIFIED AND QUARANTINED FOR SLAUGHTER." -SCOTT